Anat Ben-Salmon

PSYCHOTHERAPIST, RESEARCHER, LECTURER AND PARENTAL COUNSELOR

■ anatbensalmon@gmail.com

• 11 Habarzel st, 8, Tel aviv, 6971017, Israel



Profile

Experienced psychotherapist, couple, parental, and family counselor, researcher, lecturer, professional supervisor with 15 years of clinical experience. Founder and co-manager of Rotem professional practice institute, Chair of parental counseling association in Israel, radio broadcaster, group facilitator.

Employment History

Clinical psychotherapist, private practice, Tel Aviv

January 2006 — January 2021

psychotherapist specializing with anxiety disorders, OCD and other pathologies.

Couple and family therapist, Kelim shluvim practice, Tel-Aviv

January 2006 — January 2021

specializing with marriage counseling, divorce processes, family problems and couplehood difficulties for singles

Live shows and podcaster broadcaster for parents , private practice, online March 2020 — January 2021

Live shows hosting professionals since Covid 19 stroked dealing with difficulties in different domains of family life. The shows are in daily basis.

Founder and Co- manager of "Rotem" proffessional Institute practice, Self employed, Tel Aviv

October 2016 — January 2021

Managing professional development training in psychotherapy and parental counseling.

Chair of Board in parental and family counselling association, The Israeli association of parental and family counseling, Rishon Lel iyyon

January 2016 — January 2021

Non profit organization which is targeted to promote the professional practice of parental and family counseling as well as promote the service provision to all in need population

Professional supervisor, Kelim Shluvim, Tel- Aviv

March 2016 — January 2021

providing professional supervision to other psychotherapists and counselors

Radio show leader, The First Social Radio, Tel Aviv

October 2017 — January 2021

Weekly leading parental counseling radio show to provide the online help and hosting other professionals

Details

11 Habarzel st, 8 Tel aviv, 6971017 Israel 0504228189

anatbensalmon@gmail.com

Date / Place of birth

28/12/1980

Ukraine

Links

linkendin

Facebook

Skills

Ability to Multitask

Decision Making

Ability to Work Under Pressure

Computer Skills

Teamwork

Leadership

Communication Skills

Creative Writing

Problem Solving

Attention to Detail

Editing and Proofreading

supervison

Communication and Presentation

lecturer in proffessional training programme for parental and couplecounsellors and , Pitronot Centre, Ness Ziona

January 2010 — September 2016

Training professionals in couple and parental counseling, supervising and being one of the programs leader in the teaching staff with over 200 graduates.

Lecturer and group leader, "Kesher" organisation for families with special needs, online and in various different ares of Israel

July 2020 — January 2021

working with parents of special needs population in group sessions and leading large audience lectures related to emotional life of family with special needs

Lecturer, University of Derby, Israel, Or Yehuda

January 2007 — January 2010

Teaching BA in psychology courses.

Education

Doctor of education, University of Derby

January 2007 — September 2020

Conducting research of practice in the department of Education, currently taking my research to be examined in other Institute due to the failure of the institution to continue providing appropriate supervision and misconduct.

couple and family psychoanalyst, Couple and Family psychoanalysis Institute, Tel Aviv

January 2016 — January 2021

Candidate of the international association of couple and family psychoanalysis, completed the academic requirements and currently completing the clinical requirements

Master of Science in Cognitive Behavior psychotherapy, University of Derby, Israel, Or Yehuda

January 2004 — December 2006

References

Academic Writing

Academic Research

Clinical and Academic Experience

Languages

English

Hebrew

Russian